Cathy Peynolds ..o At Large
Robe Crider ..o At Large
William A. “Bill'" Scheitler .. District 1
T.J. “Ted"” Hackworth ... District 2

Ramona Martinez .............. District 3
Stephanie A. Foote .. District 4
Saul L, Swaim ......... District 5

tary DEGIOOt ...ocvviemiuiiieniccens District 6

Meetings: Monday Evenings at 6:30
City and County Building

TO: Bill Scheitler, Chairman, General Government &
Committee

FROM: Mary DeGroot, Councilwoman, District 6

DATE: November 14, 1988

SUBJECT: Charter Amendments

It has come to my attention that the Charter may n
allow persons successfully completing the police,
program to automatically enroll in the academy classes.

CITY COUNCIL

@t@md@%ml’d&(@;@e/weﬁ

David M. “Dave” Doefing ........... District 7
Hiawatha Davis, Jr. ... District 8
Deborah L. Ortega District 9
Cathy Donohue ........... District 10
William R. Roberts District 11
Jackie Limon ... Secretary

ROOM 451 @ CITY & COUNTY BLDG.
DENVER, COLORADO @ 80202
AREA CODE (303) 575-3012

Personnel

eed to be changed to
fire or sheriff cadet

The Safety

Department is paying the college tuition for these students and we are

losing many of them to other jurisdictions.

the committee discusses Charter amendments.
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cc: Mr. and Mrs. Lynn Willcockson

2698 S.
Denver, CO

Niagara St.
80224
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